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ATTACHED ARE VENDOR QUESTIONS WITH STATE RESPONSES.

NO FURTHER QUESTIONS WILL BE ANSWERED.

Jerome D. Moynihan, C.P.M., CPPO
Assistant Director for Special Projects



RFP #7449694 Analysis and Assessment of the Temporary Disability Insurance Program and Systems.

1. What is the estimated start and end date for the project?

Project should begin within 30 days of award of contract; the vendor should be able to
project a reasonable timeframe for completion. Department estimates 4-6 months.

2. On page 5 of the Scope of Work, the Purpose section states that one of the purposes of the
project is “to break it down into discrete requirements, which are clearly defined, reviewed
and agreed upon with the Customer Decision-Makers.” We do not see requirements
definition activities in the List of Processes defined on page 5. During which Process in the
List of Processes do you envision requirements gathering meetings occurring?

Substitute “discrete processes” for discrete requirements.

3. Could the State elaborate on the expected role of the Logical Data Model in the
development of functional requirements?

The State see’s the Logical Data Model being used to identify entities and their
relationships to other entities. At this phase of the project functional requirements are
not in scope. If there are other methods to accomplish the same goal then the State is
open to suggestions.

4. Isthe State open to the integration of electronic health records for the documentation of
health services provided to people with TDI as opposed to/in coordination with the current
separate reporting done by QHPs and hospitals?

TDI does not obtain health records unless specific information is needed as appropriate on
a particular claim

5. Would the Department of Labor and Training be open to the integration of the process with
the MMIS (Department of EOHHS) for individuals who are Medicaid eligible and on TDI (e.g.
Rlte Care eligibles, working poor, newly eligible adults under ACA, etc.) to gather
information on the provision of health services ?

No relationship to the TDI program

6. Would the Department be open to integrating the process for the documentation of health
services provided to people with TDI with claims payment information from health insurers?

Has no relationship to the TDI program

7. Would the State consider any opportunity for use of the health care exchange as an
application portal for TDI? This would involve collaboration with the Office of the Health
Insurance Commissioner.

May be open to consideration



Will there be any collaboration with the Rl Division of Taxation to simplify the collection and
reporting of TDI premiums from employees?

The collection process is integrated in the collection of Unemployment Insurance
employer tax and Job Development Fund through the employer. We do not foresee this
process changing

The cover page states that no bond or surety is required; however, page 9 states, “The selected Offeror
shall provide a performance bond in the amount of the contract price.”

Can the State please confirm whether or not a bond is required for this procurement?

A bond is not required for this procurement.
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